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MCB-1

RE: Urging P meet with Representatives of tt
National Coalition for Abortion Rights

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 26, 1681

Dear /s/

On behalf of the President, I would
like to thank you for your message
suggesting and requesting he meet
with representatives of the National
Coalition on Abortion Rights.

Regrettably, due to heavy demands on
the President's time, he will be unable
to schedule such a meeting. However,

a copy of your request is being for-
warded to Secretary Schweiker, whose
Department has general responsibility
in this area of concern.

With best wishes,

Sincerely,

Morton C. Blackwell
Special Assistant
to the President

(5/19/81)
/s/
/77 Cut 5/22/81 - ckb
/77 Proofed nm

cc: The Honorable Richard Schweiker
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MENMORANDUNM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 6, 1981

To: David Swoap
~
From: Morton Blackwel%ﬁ@zl
\/
Re: National Coalition on Abortion Rights

Per our conversation this afternoon, I have dre ted a suggested
response to the correspondence requesting the President meet
with representatives of the National Coalition n Abortion
Rights.

The decision has been reached that the President will not be

able to schedule such a meeting at this time. However, it has
been decided that the focus on this issue would be better
placed on H.H.S. than on the Executive Office « the President.

Therefore my draft response will refer correspc~dents to
Sec. Schweiker, albeit without committing the ¢ cretary t
meet with anyone. .

I regret thus adding to your burden and hope tiI t the time
will come when you or I can come up with a way in which I can
facilitate matters for you by way of compensation.



MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

DRAFT OF RESPONSE TO LETTERS TO THE PRESIDENT RGING HE MEET
WITH REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NATIONAL COALITIO!) FOR ABORTION
RIGHTS.

Draft by Morton Blackwell, May 4, 19¢

Dear

On behalf of the President, I would like to thLank you
for your letter suggesting he meet with repres ntatives
of the National Coalition on Abortion Rights.

Regretably, due to heavy demands on the Presit nt's
schedule, he will be unable to schedule such a meeting
at this time. However, a copy of your request is being
forwarded to Secretary Schweiker, whose Depar ent has
general responsibility in this area of concer

With best wishes,

Sincerely,

ton.C. Blackwell
Eggc?al Ass}stant

to the President

Mr.

cc. The Honorable Richard Schweiker





